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Dear Maire Buckley, &

o

Re:  Ballyvourney- Ballymakeery Waste Water Dlg,:l%arge Licence (D0299-01)

Irish Water wishes to clarify the Agency that thecéfi@omeratlon name shall be "Ballyvourney-
LI

R
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Furthermore, it is noted that a fee of €2§§@Qs5’vovas paid for the Waste Water Discharge Licence
application for an agglomeration with® @populatlon equivalent (p.e) of 2,001-10,000, as the
current population equivalent is 14@9 the 2021 p.e is estimated to be 1,474 based on an
average county growth rate of OC %" and the design PE is for 1,800, Irish Water consider that
the appropriate category of licence application for the Ballyvourney-Ballymakeery
agglomeration is 1,001-2,000. On this basis Irish Water is seeking a refund of the fee differential,

€10,000.

Ballymakeery “Agglomeration.

Best Regards,

Chief Technical Advisor

! Source: ESRI
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